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HPM.LEB

2{ / Walotahl Correspondence

16 November 1966
Mre Janet Hunt,
R. D. 3,
KUTARTRE.
Dear lirs Hunt,

WATIOTAHI 10TS 75, 85, 87 and 94

In reply to your letter of 7 Wovenber, it appears that none
of the sections you mention are iaori land,

I suggest that you consult youwr sollcitor and obtain through
him, Land Transfer searches of the titles. He will then he nhle to
advise you how to proceed.

Yours faithfully,

(iI. P, Mertin)
Deputy Registrar
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Waiotahi Corresp.
HPM.LEB

13 December 1966

Mrs Janet Hunt,
R, D. 3,
KUTARERE.,

Dear Mrs Hunt,

In reply to your recent letter, I confirm that
Vaiotahi Lots 291, 308, 311 and 328 are all Maori
land.

As with the European lands you should consult
your solicitor and obtain up to date searches of the
titles from this office., You will then have to
negotiate with the Maori owners to see whather they
are agresable to sell the seotions.

Yours faithfully,

(H. fﬁrun)

Deputy Regiatrar



